

personal details

Andrew Neil Hunt

t : +420 602 285 209

e : andyneilhunt@hotmail.com

DOB : 17 / 01 / 1975

career history

Maze Communications November 1997 – September 2003**Web Designer**

Chipstead, Sevenoaks, Kent, England.

Designed the corporate site once when I first arrived and twice since. Have overseen and given guidance and instruction to people whom have joined the web design section within the company, during the time I have been there. Have worked effectively on both individual and team projects. Have been involved with all the major internet sites. Have dealt directly with the clients and ISP's. Managed my own time to work to deadlines set by the client.

Freelance Design October 2003 – Present**Prague**

Working on a number of different projects with mainly two different companies. Work ranging from designing full flash web sites, through to corporate identity where I produced all documentation and stationary for a company.

examples of websites

www.maze.co.uk

A corporate site for the company I last worked for. I produced the integral flash animation for this site.

www.shieldguarding.co.uk

I tried here to bring over a sense of formality and smartness to this site, to give the impression of the security the company provides.

www.sagemaster.co.uk

An e-commerce site for a local computer components company.

www.forsters.co.uk

A solicitors website where the idea was to come up with a fresh approach to the idea of a traditional law company.

www.rhg.co.uk

The company here was looking for a lively site for what is normally a fairly dull subject matter – insurance.

www.vtproject.cz

This was a redesign of an already well designed site, but the challenge was to make the design more spacious whilst keeping navigation simple and well laid out.

www.smellmycheese.com

This is my own site where I have used a large element of flash in the initial navigation.

www.walldisplay.cz

Produced as promotion for a range of wall mounted flat screen displays for 3M.

personal statement

A web developer with seven years professional experience. Fully experienced in HTML and a number of industry standard packages including Macromedia Dreamweaver, Flash and Adobe Photoshop. Also experienced in Macromedia Freehand, Adobe Illustrator, Quark Express and am fully compliant with both the PC and Apple Macintosh platforms.

education

University of Hertfordshire

1994 – 1997

Hatfield, Hertfordshire, England.

BSc (Honors) Software Systems for the Arts & Media

- Grade – Upper Second Class

Description of final year project

An interactive CD-Rom based story aimed at the ten to twelve year old market. This is enclosed within full CD packaging with graphics in-keeping with the overall design. This was completed over a four month period between February and June 1997.

Kent Institute of Art & Design

1993 – 1994

Maidstone, Kent, England

BTEC National Diploma Foundation Studies in Art & Design

- Grade – Pass

Tunbridge Wells Grammar School for Boys

1986 - 1993

Tunbridge Wells, Kent, England.

- 7 GCSE's including Art, English and Mathematics
- A Level in Art & Design

other details

I have a clean EU driving license.

references

References available on request.